
The church stands above the 
banks of the river Lowther in 
the tiny village of Bampton 
Grange in Cumbria 
 

There has been a church on 
this site for 850 years but the 
present building dates from 
1726-7 
 

There are five 18th century 
bells in the tower that are now 
not safe to ring 
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e The clock and chime mechanism given by  

Bampton resident, Miss Jane Dalton, in 1909 

The beautiful interior is remarkable for 
its double row of elegant oak columns 

Entries from the 
Churchwardens' Accounts 

of 1735 showing work done 
on the (then) new bells 

Further information and Further information and Further information and Further information and 
donations:donations:donations:donations:    

Mr David PittMr David PittMr David PittMr David Pitt    
LatriggLatriggLatriggLatrigg    
RosgillRosgillRosgillRosgill    

PenrithPenrithPenrithPenrith    CA10 2QXCA10 2QXCA10 2QXCA10 2QX    
Tel: 01931 716861Tel: 01931 716861Tel: 01931 716861Tel: 01931 716861        

EEEE----mail:mail:mail:mail:    
pathfinders2509@btinternet.compathfinders2509@btinternet.compathfinders2509@btinternet.compathfinders2509@btinternet.com    

The unusual Stoke St Gregory chimes RE Jan17 


